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Gwenda Jones
Land, Nature and Forestry Division

Welsh Government
Rhodfa Padarn
Llanbadarn Fawr
Ceredigion SY23 3UR

Dear Gwenda,
EIA (Agriculture) Regulations - Consultation Request

FARM NAME SO 48 2017 Tircelyn Farm

Thank you for your EIA screening request regarding the proposal for draining, ploughing and
reseeding a 1 ha area at Tircelyn Farm near Cwmdu.

I have checked your map boundaries against the regional Historic Environment
Record and other sources. There are no records of any significant historic
environment features within the affected area.

There is always the possibility for previously unknown remains to survive within
this area of which we have no knowledge. Should further archaeological features or
finds be identified it is important that Dyfed Archaeological Trust Heritage
Management is informed and further information and advice can then be provided
as required.

If you require any more information or guidance please get in touch.
A Poper
Alice Pyper

Heritage Management Project Manager
01558 825993
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